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Kathryn Rowles - Director of Public Health

From: Kathryn Rowles - Director of Public Health
Sent: 03 December 2002 17:25

To: i Code A :

Subject: GWMH Action Plan

FER SO ST YO,

Code A

TAtTast 'W!ednesday's (27 Nov) PCT public board meeting in Fareham & Gosport the attached document was formally

approved.

Nigel McFetridge has been our key link in terms of SHA involvement in this and 'sign off' which was formalised about 2
weeks ago. Julie Miller from CHI has also now been sent our final version and is a happy with this. | understand that
she will post it on the CHI website once the SHA and DOH action plans have been finalised.

We are now in the process of sharing this Action Plan with local interested parties since it is now in our local public
domain. Circulation of the Plan will be to all those individuals who attended an action planning workshop event on the
1 August, the relatives of the GWMH Action Group ( they have already been on the phone about this) and the local
CHC. It will hopefully be sent out tomorrow or Thursday with a covering letter from our Chair.

As the SHA has the media lead for all issues relating to GWMH and CHI investigations etc, we attach a copy of the
PCT Action Plan for your information/use. Please get back if you have any queries about this. Thanks Kathryn
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